
 

1331 State Avenue  •  Coraopolis, Pennsylvania 15108 
Phone (412) 299-2700  •  Fax (412) 299-2922 

July 2, 2021 
 
Ms. Melissa L. Jativa 
Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection 
Environmental Engineering Specialist 
Southwest Regional Office 
400 Waterfront Drive 
Pittsburgh, PA 15222-4745 
 

Subject: Westmoreland Sanitary Landfill 
  Air Quality Plan Approval (65-00767C) 
  Additional Information Deficiency Response – Extension Request 

Rostraver Township, Westmoreland County, Pennsylvania 
PADEP Permit No. 100277 
Civil Design Solutions Project 2020-040 

 
Civil Design Solutions, Inc. (Design Solutions) is submitting this Extension Request for the response to 
the PADEP May 7, 2021 Additional Information Deficiency Response Letter regarding the Air Plan 
Approval Application for the Westmoreland Sanitary Landfill, LLC. – Westmoreland Sanitary Landfill 
(WSL) facility located in Rostraver Township, Westmoreland County, Pennsylvania.   
 
During a telephone call with the PADEP on June 8, 2021 it was mutually decided that air dispersion 
modeling would be performed to assist with addressing some of the comments presented in the May 7, 
2021 PADEP letter.  The dispersion modeling protocol was submitted to the PADEP on June 25, 2021 
for review and approval.  Once the modeling protocol is approved, the dispersion modeling will be 
performed and an appropriate response to the May 7, 2021 PADEP letter will be submitted.  The 
Response to the May 7, 2021 PADEP letter is currently due on July 6, 2021.  Considering the timeframe 
for the PADEP to review and approve the protocol as well as the time to complete the dispersion 
modeling, WSL is requesting a 60-day extension to the response timeline. 
 
If you have any additional questions concerning Extension Request to the Response for the Air Plan 
Approval Application, please do not hesitate to contact Mr. Rich Walton of Sanitary Landfill, at (610) 
698-9291 or our office at (412) 299-2700. 
 
Sincerely, 
Civil Design Solutions, Inc. 
 
 
 
 
 
Michael E. Zucatti, P.E. 
Senior Project Manager, Ext. 157 

 

 
cc: Mr. Rich Walton, Westmoreland Sanitary Landfill – 1 Copy (electronic) 
 Mr. Brian Stewart, Westmoreland Sanitary Landfill – 1 Copy (electronic) 


